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Lynne Baldwin

From: Speakman, Glenn - Oxfordshire County Council 

<Glenn.Speakman@Oxfordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 February 2022 11:09

To: John Cosgrove; DC Support

Cc: Planning Consultations - E&E

Subject: 21/02376/DISC E P Barrus Ltd, Launton Road, Bicester, OX26 4UR

Application no: 21/02376/DISC
Location: E P Barrus Ltd, Launton Road, Bicester, OX26 4UR

Transport Development Control

Recommendation:

Condition 4 (Means of access) - No objection

Condition 5 (Turning area details) - No objection

Condition 6 (Drainage) - No comment

Condition 9 (CEMP) - No objection

Detailed comments:

Condition 4 - Since our previous response to application no. 20/02139/F, it has become clear that 
the means of access to the site should be fully LTN1/20 compliant. This entails a fully segregated 
cycle/pedestrian path along the frontage of the site including a 3m wide cycle path, 2m wide footpath 
and fully set back crossing facility. The applicant has submitted updated drawings which show an 
LTN1/20 compliant solution to the access. 

The ghost right turn lane has been removed. On balance, the benefits to cyclists and pedestrians 
were considered to outweigh any potential disruptions to the flow of traffic which remain unlikely. 
The proposals are now considered LTN1/20 compliant and as such, OCC do not object to the 
discharge of condition 4 (means of access)

Condition 5 - The submitted tracking diagrams show an articulated vehicle safely entering and 
exiting the site. 

Officer’s Name: Glenn Speakman 
Officer’s Title: Assistant Transport Planner 
Date: 17/02/2022

Regards,

Glenn Speakman MSc
Area Liaison Officer (Cherwell)
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Oxfordshire County Council
Mobile: 07768331664

Did you know that a new Oxfordshire Street Design Guide has been launched? You can view it here.

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please 
notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of 
Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. email disclaimer. 
For information about how Oxfordshire County Council manages your personal information please see our Privacy 
Notice.


